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Overview

(i) These financial statements are General Purpose Financial Statements and cover the consolidated operations
for Camden Council.

(ii) Camden Council is a body politic of NSW, Australia - being constituted as a Local Government area
by proclamation and is duly empowered by the Local Government Act (LGA) 1993 of NSW.

Council's Statutory Charter is specified in Paragraph 8 of the LGA and includes;

carrying out activities and providing goods, services & facilities appropriate to the current & future
needs of the Local community and of the wider public

responsibility for administering regulatory requirements under the LGA and other applicable legislation, &

a role in the management, improvement and development of the resources of the local government area.

A description of the nature of Council's operations and its principal activities are provided in Note 2(b).

(iii) All figures presented in these financial statements are presented in Australian Currency.

(iv) These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Council on 05/11/12.
Council has the power to amend and reissue the financial statements.
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2011/12 Annual Financial Statements 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Introduction 
 
Camden is one of the fastest growing areas in New South Wales. The population growth is placing more pressure on Council’s finances 
and resources as we plan for an extra 250,000 people over the next 20-30 years. The cost of planning is an up front cost that is 
required before additional rate income is realised through growth.  
 
Council will continue to work with other levels of Government and our community to ensure there is a balance between providing for 
existing residents and those we welcome to Camden in the future. 
 
Financial Performance 
 
The following table highlights the ‘financial performance’ comparison between 2010/11 and 2011/12: 

 2011/12 
$‘000 

2010/11 
$‘000 

Total Income from Continuing Operations $135,564 $108,917 

Total Expenses from Continuing Operations $64,467 $91,049 

Operating Result from Continuing Operations $71,097 $17,868 

Grants and Contributions provided for Capital Purposes $70,551 $54,265 

Net Operating Result before Grants and Contributions provided for 
Capital Purposes 

$546 ($36,397) 

 
Operating Result from Continuing Operations 
 
The operating result after accounting for capital income is a surplus of $71.1 million an increase of $53.2 million on the 2010/11 
operating result. This result is predominately due to non-cash contributions such as road and open space dedications from developers 
to Council. The value of non-cash contributions for 2011/12 is $61.7 million (2010/11 $43.4 million). The accounting standards require 
the dedication of assets to be brought to account as income which inflates the surplus reported. The remaining balance of capital 
income primarily relates to Section 94 cash payments and grants which are restricted for the purpose for which they are collected. 
 
The movement in the operating result from 2010/11 has also been distorted by a one-off decrement expense in 2010/11 due to the 
adoption of fair value (revaluation) for Community Land and Other Assets, this increased expenses in 2010/11 by $30.4 million. 
 
Operating Result (before capital items)  
 
Council’s operating result before capital items is a surplus of $546,000. This result excludes capital income of $70.6 million. In 
comparing this result to 2010/11 the improvement of $36.9 million is predominately a result of revaluations (decrement) in 2010/11 
which increased expenses by $30.4 million. There is also a net increase in income of $3.8 million in 2011/12 upon adopting fair value 
for loans and natural growth in Council’s rating base and operational grants received during 2011/12. 
 
Balance Sheet 
 
The net value of assets owned by our community is $834 million ($770 million in 2010/11). The majority of this equity relates to the 
ownership of land and infrastructure assets such as roads, stormwater drainage, footpaths and bridges. The increase in equity is 
predominately a result of asset dedications ($61.7 million) from developers during 2011/12. 
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Financial Sustainability Indicators 
 
To assist readers in understanding the 2011/12 Annual Financial Statements, a number of key financial indicators are graphically 
presented to provide a ‘snapshot’ of Council’s financial health. It is important for readers to focus on the trend of results rather than the 
result of an individual year. 
 
1. Unrestricted Current Ratio 
 
The unrestricted current ratio measures Council’s ability to meet its short-term financial obligations such as creditors, loan repayments, 
payroll and leave entitlements. 
 
Council’s unrestricted current ratio has increased from 2.27:1 in 2010/11 to 2.51:1 in 2011/12, this ratio indicates that for every $1 of 
current liability, Council has $2.51 in current assets to fund that liability. The movement in this ratio is predominately a result of less 
cash being externally restricted which increases the value of current assets being available to fund current liabilities. This ratio is above 
the industry benchmark of 2:1. 
 
 

Local Government Benchmark  
  
1. Ratio GREATER than 2:1 GREEN 
2. Ratio BETWEEN 1:1 and 2:1 AMBER 
3. Ratio LESS than 1:1 RED 

 
 

Unrestricted Current Ratio

1.95
2.27 2.51

0.00
0.50
1.00
1.50
2.00
2.50
3.00

2009/10 2010/11 2011/12
 

 
2. Debt Service Ratio (Percentage) 
 
The debt service ratio measures Council’s ability to service its outstanding debt. The ratio reflects the annual revenue necessary to 
service our annual debt obligations. Council did not borrow in 2011/12 but repaid $1.7 million. The ratio has decreased from 4.96% 
(2010/11) to 4.02% which means Council has decreased its reliance on revenue for the repayment of loan borrowings. The indicator is 
well within the industry benchmark of less than 10.00%. 
 
Council’s outstanding loans liability has decreased from $21.2 million (2010/11) to $19.5 million. The amount outstanding is primarily 
the result of an $11.8 million interest free loan from the NSW Department of Planning for the renewal and urban upgrade of Lodges 
Road and Hilder Street, Elderslie. The money was borrowed in 2009/10. This loan will not have a material impact on Council’s debt 
service ratio until 2013/14 as the repayment terms are a balloon payment over 10 years. The debt servicing required over 10 years has 
been factored into Council’s Long-Term Financial Plan. 
 

Local Government Benchmark  
  
1. Ratio is LESS than 10% GREEN 
2. Ratio is BETWEEN 10% and 15% AMBER 
3. Ratio is GREATER than 15% RED 
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Debt Service Ratio
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3. Rates and Annual Charges Outstanding Percentage 
 
This indicator identifies the rates outstanding as a percentage of the total rates receivable in any given year. The decrease in this 
indicator from 6.79% (2010/11) to 6.31% is predominately due to an increase in the total rates receivable, this increase is a direct result 
of growth. Council’s arrears of rates historically remain around $2.4 million. Council allows all ratepayers the opportunity to make 
arrangements where their economic situation makes it difficult to pay their rates within 12 months (Note: Council does not legally 
pursue Pensioners for outstanding rates. The indicator excluding Pensioners for 2011/12 is 5.06%). 
 

Local Government Benchmark  
  
1. Ratio is LESS than 5% GREEN 
2. Ratio is BETWEEN 5% and 9% AMBER 
3. Ratio is GREATER than 9% RED 

 

Rates & Annual Charges Outstanding Percentage
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4. Buildings & Infrastructure Renewals Ratio 
 
The Buildings and Infrastructure Renewals ratio measures how quickly Council is replacing assets compared to their consumption. The 
ratio has increased from 0.38:1 in 2010/11 to 0.55:1 in 2011/12. This means for every $1 of asset we consume, Council is spending 
0.55 cents to replace it. The level of Council’s renewal budget is not a result of poor management most Councils find it difficult fund 
renewal on a 1:1 basis and also fund service driven priorities. 
 
As a result of an approved Special Rate Variation for 3 years (approved in 2009/10) Council will spend an additional $3.6 million on 
asset renewal over 3 years. Council spent $5.89 million on asset renewal in 2011/12 ($3.85 million 2010/11). The increase in this ratio 
is predominately due Council spending more on asset renewal in 2011/12. 
 
A ratio of better than 1:1 is a benchmark that demonstrates a Council is able to replace assets as they are consumed. 
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Building & Infrastructure Renewals Ratio
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2011/12 & BEYOND 
 
Council will continue to employ good financial management practices to ensure the future needs of our community are met. Through 
long term financial planning, asset management planning and workforce planning, Council will continue to address its infrastructure 
renewal backlog and provide for the expected growth over the next 20-30 years.  
 
Council is committed to building a new administration building to accommodate the workforce that will be required to service its growing 
community. Stage 1 of this project is expected to cost $28 million (gross) it is expected that loan borrowings will in part fund this project.  
Council has continued to limit loan borrowings to ensure it has the capacity to fund this major project. 
 
Council’s Special Rate Variation also ends in 2013/14, it will be difficult for Council to keep pace with its asset renewal backlog if a 
continuation of this Special Rate Variation is not approved beyond 2013/14. Council will consider the merits of a continuation when 
considering the 2013/14 budget. 
 
Council will encourage a whole of Government approach to ensure the best possible outcome for the Camden community.  
 
 

 

P.ROFE 
Manager Corporate Services 
Responsible Accounting Officer 
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Camden Council

Income Statement
 for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

$ '000

Income from Continuing Operations
Revenue:
Rates & Annual Charges
User Charges & Fees
Interest & Investment Revenue
Other Revenues
Grants & Contributions provided for Operating Purposes
Grants & Contributions provided for Capital Purposes
Other Income:
Net gains from the disposal of assets

Total Income from Continuing Operations

Expenses from Continuing Operations
Employee Benefits & On-Costs
Borrowing Costs
Materials & Contracts
Depreciation & Amortisation
Other Expenses
Net Losses from the Disposal of Assets

Total Expenses from Continuing Operations

Operating Result from Continuing Operations

Net Operating Result for the Year

Net Operating Result attributable to Council

Net Operating Result for the year before Grants and
Contributions provided for Capital Purposes

Original Budget as approved by Council - refer Note 16

Actual 
2012

1,783                

70,551              

25,349              

135,564            

Actual 
2011

64,467              

71,097              

71,097          

(36,397)                546                      

-                        

62,369         

12,735         

-                   

75,104         

25,881         

14,726         
4,037           

-                   

(1)

12,735      

(7,028)             

12,735       

759              
16,966         

36,557         

2012

2,485           

19,763         

8,732           

2,870           
4,697           

3b

Notes

3a 36,672              
10,407              

3,332                 
1,647                 
5,630                 

8,584                
1,220                

34,027               
10,016               

3c

8,023                

4e

3e,f

4d

5

4b
16,758              

3d

71,097            

Budget (1)

4c

3e,f

36,564               

17,868               

17,868            

7,255                

91,049               

17,868          

4a

5

54,265               

-                        107                   

13,322              

441                    

108,917             

23,636               
681                    

16,899               
12,828               
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This Statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying Notes. page 8

Camden Council

Statement of Comprehensive Income
 for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

$ '000

Net Operating Result for the year (as per Income statement)

Other Comprehensive Income
Gain/(Loss) on Revaluation of Land Under Roads
Gain/(Loss) on Revaluation of Land Improvements
Gain/(Loss) on Revaluation of Buildings - Non Specialised

Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year

Total Comprehensive Income attributable to Council

Council had re-valued in 2010/11 Community Land and Other Structures in accordance with the requirements of the 
Division of Local Government. The revaluation resulted in a substantial decrease in the carrying value for both Community 
Land and Other Structures. In accordance with AASB116 this decrease is shown as part of "Other Expenses" in the Income 
Statement. This is a one-off accounting adjustment due to a change in the valuation methodology.

Land Under Roads has been written down as a result of the reclassification of some RMS roads, previously classified as Council roads.

To assist users of Council's Financial Statements an adjusted net operating result is provided below to show Council's
operating result if the one-off accounting adjustment was removed.

Adjusted Income Statement
 for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

$ '000

Total Income from Continuing Operations

Adjusted Expenses from Continuing Operations
Employee Benefits & On-Costs
Borrowing Costs
Materials & Contracts
Depreciation & Amortisation
Other Expenses
Net Losses from the Disposal of Assets

Adjusted Total Expenses from Continuing Operations

Adjusted Net Operating Result for the Year12,735      71,097          48,313          

62,369         64,467              60,604               

-                   5 -                        441                    
4,037           4e 7,255                6,119                 

25,349              23,636               

14,726         4d 13,322              12,828               
16,966         4c 16,758              16,899               

75,104         135,564            108,917             

759              4b 1,783                681                    
25,881         

2012 Notes 2012 2011
Budget (1) Actual Actual 

38,663               

Actual 

69,824          

69,824               

51,956            

Notes

20b (ii)

-                        

(6,934)            

20b (ii)
-                        

2012

71,097            

64,163          

17,868            

12,438               

855                    

2011
Actual 

64,163              

(6,934)               
20b (ii)

4a
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Camden Council

Balance Sheet
 as at 30 June 2012

$ '000

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Investments
Receivables
Inventories
Other
Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets
Investments
Receivables
Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment
Total Non-Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Payables
Borrowings
Provisions
Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities
Payables
Borrowings
Provisions
Total Non-Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Net Assets

EQUITY
Retained Earnings
Revaluation Reserves
Council Equity Interest

Total Equity

3,512                

432                   

776,076            

5,515                
8

7

2011

47,000              

13,963              
346                    

298,365             

16,483              

-                        

542,753            

14,313              20,275               

35,629            

6,532                 

456                    

1,747                 

15,354               
7,075                 

Actual 

4,429                 

5,762                 
48,000               

425                    

726,072             
746,485             

805,650          

9
29,737              

549                    708                   

20,413               
2,000                

59,165               

-                        

57,167              

2012
Actual 

350                   

770,021        
30,796            

834,184        

7,692                

770,021        

10

10

20
20

834,184        

1,664                

291,431            

10

807,813            

10

10

19,473               

834,184            770,021             

471,656             

7,127                

10

864,980          

6a

6b

8

7

Notes

6b
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Camden Council

Statement of Changes in Equity
 for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

$ '000

Opening Balance (as per Last Year's Audited Accounts)

Revised Opening Balance (as at 1/7/11)

c. Net Operating Result for the Year
d. Other Comprehensive Income

- Revaluations : Land Under Roads
Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income (c&d)

Equity - Balance at end of the reporting period

$ '000

Opening Balance (as per Last Year's Audited Accounts)

Revised Opening Balance (as at 1/7/10)

c. Net Operating Result for the Year

d. Other Comprehensive Income
- Revaluations : Land Under Roads
- Revaluations : Buildings - Non-Specialised
- Revaluations: Other Reserves

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income (c&d)

Equity - Balance at end of the reporting period

20b (ii) -                     855               855                
20b (ii) -                     38,663          38,663           

Minority

64,163             

Equity

770,021          

Interest

770,021          

(6,934)            

-                71,097            

-                

71,097           

(6,934)            

770,021         

69,824             

770,021         770,021          -                

51,956            

69,824             -                 

700,197         

-                

-                

-                

12,438            

-                38,663            
-                
-                

51,956           

Council

-                 

-                

Reserves
Interest

291,431        

-                    

-                     

Retained

834,184         

471,656         298,365        

298,365        

(Refer 20b)

Reserves

770,021         

Council
Interest

-                
298,365        

(6,934)           
(6,934)           

(6,934)            

51,956            17,868             

51,956          -                     

2011

20b (ii)

17,868           

246,409        
246,409        

(Refer 20b)Earnings

453,788         

71,097           

471,656         

Retained

453,788         

542,753         

-                     

71,097             

Notes

2012

-                     20b (ii)

471,656         

Earnings
Minority

Notes
Total

-                    

12,438          

Interest

12,438           

17,868           

700,197         

-                

Equity

(6,934)            

834,184          

64,163             

Total

(6,934)            

700,197          
-                700,197          

855                 

17,868            
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Camden Council

Statement of Cash Flows
 for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

$ '000

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts:
Rates & Annual Charges
User Charges & Fees
Investment & Interest Revenue Received
Grants & Contributions
Bonds, Deposits & Retention amounts received
Other
Payments:
Employee Benefits & On-Costs
Materials & Contracts
Borrowing Costs
Bonds, Deposits & Retention amounts refunded
Other
Net Cash provided (or used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Receipts:
Sale of Investment Securities
Sale of Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment
Payments:
Purchase of Investment Securities
Purchase of Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment
Net Cash provided (or used in) Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Receipts:
Proceeds from Borrowings & Advances
Payments:
Repayment of Borrowings & Advances
Net Cash Flow provided (used in) Financing Activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents

plus: Cash & Cash Equivalents - beginning of year

Cash & Cash Equivalents - end of the year

Additional Information:

plus: Investments on hand - end of year

Total Cash, Cash Equivalents & Investments

Please refer to Note 11 for information on the following:
- Non Cash Financing & Investing Activities.
- Financing Arrangements.
- Net cash flow disclosures relating to any Discontinued Operations

(17,759)             
(681)                  

6b

36,689              

Actual 
2012Notes 2011

Actual 

10,294              
3,117                 
7,136                 6,984                

33,635               

3,569                
10,028               

(8,789)               
(1,850)               

11b

1,261                1,551                 

-                      

9,662              

77,560               116,900            

4,740                 

(461)                  
(681)                  

(15,479)             
(25,181)             

4,642                

(22,855)             

(11,335)             

(8,560)               
(117,900)           

143                   

8,913              

(12,361)         

2,317              

(1,787)             

(5,798)             

1,600                 

3,937          

764               

530               

3,173              

2012

9,082              
2,485              

(16,966)           

(15,636)           

-                      

(16,400)           

(25,690)           

2,463              

Budget 

36,412            

-                      
9,530              

19,675            

12,595          
(3,962)             

(759)                

3,586              (2,251)            

(278)                

48,000               

53,762          

5,762            

(1,878)               

2,176                 

11a

(1,747)            
(1,747)               

11a

52,511          

49,000              

(9,417)            

-                        

3,511            

5,762                

(4,079)               
(80,700)             

1,421                 
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Camden Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

Contents of the Notes accompanying the Financial Statements
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
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Income from Continuing Operations
Expenses from Continuing Operations
Gains or Losses from the Disposal of Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalent Assets
Investment Securities
Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents & Investments - Details
Receivables
Inventories & Other Assets
Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment
Externally Restricted Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment
Payables, Borrowings & Provisions
Description of (& movements in) Provisions
Statement of Cash Flows - Additional Information
Commitments for Expenditure
Statements of Performance Measures:
Statement of Performance Measures - Industry Indicators (by Fund)
Investment Properties
Financial Risk Management
Material Budget Variations
Statement of Developer Contributions
Contingencies and Other Liabilities/Assets not recognised
Controlled Entities, Associated Entities & Interests in Joint Ventures
Equity - Retained Earnings and Revaluation Reserves
Financial Result & Financial Position by Fund
"Held for Sale" Non Current Assets & Disposal Groups
Events occurring after Balance Sheet Date
Discontinued Operations
Intangible Assets
Reinstatement, Rehabilitation & Restoration Liabilities
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44

40
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4
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13a
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Camden Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

Note 2(a). Council Functions / Activities - Financial Information

1. Includes: Rates & Annual Charges (incl. Ex-Gratia), Untied General Purpose Grants & Unrestricted Interest & Investment Income.

Actual  

Original  

2012
Actual  

2011

Actual  
2011 2012 2011

Actual  

Original  
Budget  

2012

Grants included in 
Income from Continuing 

Operations

Operating Result from Continuing 
Operations

 Functions/Activities

20122011

Budget  
Original  

Actual  
2012

Actual  
2012

2,042            6,649          

Budget  

$ '000 Income, Expenses and Assets have been directly attributed to the following Functions / Activities.
Details of these Functions/Activities are provided in Note 2(b).

Income from Continuing Operations Expenses from Continuing Operations Total Assets held (Current &                          
Non-current)

9,294            (1,029)          
26                  

530            15,584        

Actual  Actual  

12,732         
8,438           

2012

1                6,776           13,019           

7                   
24,637           17,236         

449              

6,757            
15,343           
6,262             Managing Camden's Growth

Urban and Natural Environments 16,207         28,316           
8,818           15,087           

26,377         
(297)             

(6,249)          
323             

14,712           
(442)             292                

8,043           42,258           
Prosperous Economy 

2,063             Strong Local Leadership 1,419           

Sustainable Transport
Enriched and Connected Community 5,799           

7                 

(3,603)          9,402           
45,672           1,572             

8,801             8,768             8,847          
(12,795)         

6,445             
27,630           15,881        

14,214         

14,292         

17,183        

Actual  

7,849               
183,125           168,763           

Actual  
2012

7,313               

2011

-                 -                  

227            21,292             

752                  
401,569           
250,929           

297              
1                 

747                  

251,220           
363,269           

13,802             

(285)             
481            12,918          491              

110              
1,434         4,229           (2,402)          33                 

(15,120)        (44,100)         

29,728         

34,811          41,369         

64,467        

33,251          

(22,076)         

91,049           

-                     

91,049           2,673         (15,383)         

Financial S
tatem

ents 2012

2,569           

5,128           805,650           864,980           

805,650           135,564         75,104         

-                      

864,980           

-                      

17,868          7,697           

3,451         

12,735          6,124         71,097         

75,666           62,369         64,467        

62,369         108,917         

33,251           -                  34,811         

40,293          Total Functions & Activities

-                  

page 29

94,195           

 General Purpose Income 1

 Continuing Operations

41,369           

 Operating Result from
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Camden Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

Note 2(b). Council Functions / Activities - Component Descriptions

Details relating to the Council's functions / activities as reported in Note 2(a) are as follows:

ACTIVELY MANAGING CAMDEN'S GROWTH

HEALTHY URBAN  AND NATURAL ENVIRONMENTS

EFFECTIVE AND SUSTAINABLE TRANSPORT

AN ENRICHED AND CONNECTED COMMUNITY

STRONG LOCAL LEADERSHIP
A Camden which has strong leadership who are responsible to community and who are working
together to achieve the community's vision for the future.

Costs relating to the delivery of this strategic outcome include: Strong Local Democracy, Stewardship of
Community Resources, Community Engagement, Community Information, Management of Emergency Events,
and Support Services.

Managing growth determined under the State Government's Metropolitan Strategy while retaining
Camden's rural setting, country town feel and the lifestyle of the community.

Costs relating to the delivery of this strategic outcome include: Development Control, Heritage Protection and
Urban and Rural Planning.

A Camden in which its unique natural systems have been protected and enhanced and are enjoyed and
valued by the community.

Costs relating to the delivery of this strategic outcome include : Regulating the Use of Public Areas, Public
Health, Protecting Natural Environment, Parks and Playgrounds, Environmental Activities, Enforcement of
Legislation and Policies and Appearance of Public Areas.

A Camden that provides affordable, convenient and integrated public transport system for equitable
access to services, facilities and places for all members of the community.

Costs relating to the delivery of this strategic outcome include: Transport Options, Road Safety, Local Traffic
Management, Construction and Maintenance of Local Roads, Footpath and Kerbing.

A Camden which has achieved a broad range of opportunities for a prosperous and complete lifestyle.

Costs relating to the delivery of this strategic outcome include : Recreational Services and Facilities, Community
and Cultural Development & Planning, Community Support Facilities and Services, Community Safety,
Community Events and Library Services.
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Note 3. Income from Continuing Operations

$ '000

(a). Rates & Annual Charges
Ordinary Rates
Residential
Farmland
Business
Total Ordinary Rates

Annual Charges   (pursuant to s.496, s.496A, s.496B, s.501 & s.611)
Domestic Waste Management Services
Section 611 Charges
Stormwater Management Levy
Total Annual Charges

TOTAL RATES & ANNUAL CHARGES
Council has used 2010 year valuations provided by the NSW Valuer General in calculating its rates.

(b). User Charges & Fees
Specific User Charges   (per s.502 - Specific "actual use" charges)

Domestic Waste Management Services
Waste Management Services (non-domestic)
Commercial Waste Management
Total User Charges

Other User Charges & Fees
(i) Fees & Charges - Statutory & Regulatory Functions   (per s.608)

Building Services - Other
Private Works - Section 67
Section 149 Certificates (EPA Act)
Section 603 Certificates
Town Planning
Pollution Control
Total Fees & Charges - Statutory/Regulatory

(ii) Fees & Charges - Other (incl. General User Charges   (per s.608)

Cemeteries
Child Care
Leaseback Fees - Council Vehicles
Library Services
Public Halls
Recreational Services
Other
Total Fees & Charges - Other

TOTAL USER CHARGES & FEES

3,570          3,183           

138              
107              

55               
995             

203             
558             

4,059          

161             

30,657        

1,546          

130             

-                  

6,015          

24               
351             

170              

5,640          

36,672    

762             

112              

174             

200             

4,145           

605              
198              

2,318           
132              

5,540           
332              

183              

22                

34,027     

747              

28,487         

5,186           

21,565         
861             

Actual 
2011

879              
6,043           

Actual 

23,071        

6,725          

Notes 2012

552             

1,267           

39                
538              

77               

36               

2,106          

56                
944              

26                
5,586          

10,016     10,407    

44               
5,124           
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Note 3. Income from Continuing Operations (continued)

$ '000

(c). Interest & Investment Revenue (incl. losses)

Interest & Dividends
 - Interest on Overdue Rates & Annual Charges
 - Interest earned on Investments (interest & coupon payment income)
Fair Valuation of Financial Liabilities on recognition
 - Interest Free Loan - Concessional Discount
TOTAL INTEREST & INVESTMENT REVENUE

Interest Revenue is attributable to:
Unrestricted Investments/Financial Assets:
Overdue Rates & Annual Charges (General Fund)

General Council Cash & Investments
Interest Free Loan from State Government
Restricted Investments/Funds - External:
Development Contributions
 - Section 94 (under plans)
 - Section 94 (not under plans)
Total Interest & Investment Revenue Recognised

(d). Other Revenues

Fines - Other
Legal Fees Recovery - Rates & Charges (Extra Charges)

Legal Fees Recovery - Other
Bushfire Services
Commissions & Agency Fees
Development Service Income
Domestic Waste Management
Employee Relations
Insurance Claim Recoveries
Sales - General
State Road Grass Cutting & Rubbish Collection
Contributions to Long Service Leave - Other Councils
Sand Extraction Sales
Tourism Income
Other
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

240              
140              

102             

120             

8,584          

68               

1,220      
38               

1,647       
22                
2                  

529              
145              

11                6                 

110              

106              

52                

-                  

184             

85               

98               

-                  
22               

141             

202             

Notes 2011

3,048           

Actual 

-                  

284              

284              
2,086          

226             

3,332       

Actual 
2012

3,410          
226             

8,584      

1,318          
6                 

4,948          

139              

140             
13                

135              

3,332           

3                  

1,911           

5                  
1,132           

14               

4,948          
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Note 3. Income from Continuing Operations (continued)

$ '000

(e). Grants

General Purpose (Untied)
Financial Assistance - General Component

Financial Assistance - Local Roads Component

Pensioners' Rates Subsidies - General Component

Total General Purpose

Specific Purpose
Child Care
Community Care Services
Employment & Training Programs
Health Services
Library
NSW Rural Fire Services
Recreational Services
Street Lighting
Transport (Other Roads & Bridges Funding)

Total Specific Purpose
Total Grants

Grant Revenue is attributable to:
- Commonwealth Funding
- State Funding

4,542            

87                 

147             54                 165             2,617         

793               

-                 

335             486               97               97              
-                  

1,057            

1,231            
1,324          
4,170          

40                 
-                    

3,311            

-                 

87                 
145               

17                 -                 

2,569            

-                 

-                 
-                 

-                  
-                  
-                  

20112012
Capital Capital Operating 

2011

5,494          

5,494          

61               

3,451          

1,062          

2,043          1,973            
4,542            

125             

92               
150             
37               
34               

323             
1,110          
2,018          

2012
Operating 

1,475            

301               

-                 

-                 
441            

3,155         

3,155         
117            

3,155         

3,038         

-                 

-                  

-                 
-                  

-                  

630             

630             
177             

630             

453             

-                  
12               

-                  

356             
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Note 3. Income from Continuing Operations (continued)

$ '000

(f). Contributions

Developer Contributions:
(s93 & s94 - EP&A Act, s64 of the NSW LG Act):
S 94 - Contributions:
 - Roadworks
 - Roadworks (In kind)
 - Drainage
 - Drainage (In kind)
 - Traffic Facilities
 - Parking
 - Open Space
 - Recreational & Open Space (In kind)
 - Community Facilities
 - Other
Total Developer Contributions

Other Contributions:
Community Facilities
Dedicated Drainage
Dedicated Open Space
Dedicated Subdivision Roads
Dedicated Land Under Roads
Development Pilot Project
VPA :
 - Dedicated Drainage
 - Dedicated Roads
RTA Contributions
Other
Total Other Contributions
Total Contributions

TOTAL GRANTS & CONTRIBUTIONS

20,772       

9,499         
-                 

-                 

-                  -                    2,768          2,364         
312             220               11               

-                  -                    1,980          1,313         
-                  -                    2,260          6,394         

-                  -                    -                  31              
-                  -                    17               27              

-                    3,701          1,838         
-                  -                    1,296          1,720         

2011

-                  -                    4,004          4,873         
-                  

2012

-                    1,350          1,424         

-                 

31,104       
51,110     

-                 

1,088         

-                  

Operating Operating 
2011

17 312             

1,500          

659             

-                  
-                  
-                  

-                  

8,023      

2,217          
4                 -                    

5,630        

2,529        
868               

-                  
-                  

54               763             
-                 

54,265   

-                    
-                    

Capital 

-                  

-                 
250             
300             

20,006       

-                 

833            

22              

70,551    

-                  
14,444        

Capital 

52,534        
69,921      

-                  

220               

2012

17,387        

35,158        

500               

53                 

-                    

-                    

-                    1,506          

-                    113             

315               
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Note 3. Income from Continuing Operations (continued)

$ '000

(g). Restrictions relating to Grants and Contributions

Certain grants & contributions are obtained by Council on condition
that they be spent in a specified manner:

Unexpended at the Close of the Previous Reporting Period

add: Grants & contributions recognised in the current period but not yet spent:

less: Grants & contributions recognised in a previous reporting period now spent:

Net Increase (Decrease) in Restricted Assets during the Period

Unexpended and held as Restricted Assets

Comprising:
  - Specific Purpose Unexpended Grants
  - Developer Contributions

Actual 
2011

736            

23,725     

22,989       

8,964         

20,052       

(5,291)        

23,725       

3,673         

2012

502             

20,716      

20,214        
20,716        

Actual 

(3,009)         

9,460          

23,725        

(12,469)       
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Note 4. Expenses from Continuing Operations

$ '000

(a) Employee Benefits & On-Costs

Salaries and Wages
Travelling
Employee Leave Entitlements (ELE)
Superannuation
Workers' Compensation Insurance
Fringe Benefit Tax (FBT)
Training Costs (other than Salaries & Wages)

Other
Total Employee Costs
less: Capitalised Costs
TOTAL EMPLOYEE COSTS EXPENSED

Number of "Equivalent Full Time" Employees at year end

(b) Borrowing Costs

(i) Interest Bearing Liability Costs
Interest on Loans
Total Interest Bearing Liability Costs
Total Interest Bearing Liability Costs Expensed

(ii) Other Borrowing Costs
Amortisation of Discounts and Premiums - Interest free Loan
Total Other Borrowing Costs
TOTAL BORROWING COSTS EXPENSED

295               301              

(388)            
25,349    

747              

342              
96                

267              

2,367          

398             

135             

2,182          

25,737        

1,101          
1,783      

Actual 
2011

16,474         
1,488           
2,678           
2,192           

24,284         
(648)            

23,636     

681          

681              
681              

Notes

17,703        

2012

1,549          

Actual 

1,051          

352             

-                  

682             

1,101          

682             

682             

-                  

681              
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Note 4. Expenses from Continuing Operations (continued)

$ '000

(c) Materials & Contracts

Contractor & Consultancy Costs
Auditors Remuneration (1)

Legal Expenses:
 - Legal Expenses: Planning & Development
 - Legal Expenses: Other
Agency Agreements
Building Maintenance
Community Support Programs
Companion Animal Control
Emergency Services
Function Centre Administration
Information Technology
Infrastructure Maintenance and Repairs
Noxious Weeds Control
Office Administration
Parks & Gardens Maintenance
Plant Management
Pollution Control
Private Works
Recreational Services
Tree Maintenance
Waste Management Disposal Cost
Other
TOTAL MATERIALS & CONTRACTS

Actual 
2012

14               

97               

104             
104             

456             

1,390          

402             

16,758    
21               

3,149          
4                 

18               

1,992          

Notes

490              

92                

Actual 
2011

105              
152              

9                  
311              

153              
-                  

7                  

80                

136              
391              

2,826           

16,899     

257             
150             

32               
795             

219             
609             

685              
53                

492              
1,512           

2,000          1,890           
2,015          1,878           

2,986           
204             231              

2,726          2,420           
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Note 4. Expenses from Continuing Operations (continued)

$ '000

(d) Depreciation, Amortisation & Impairment

Plant and Equipment
Office Equipment
Furniture & Fittings
Land Improvements (depreciable)
Buildings - Non Specialised
Buildings - Specialised
Other Structures
Infrastructure:
  - Roads, Bridges & Footpaths
  - Stormwater Drainage
Other Assets
  - Library Books
  - Other
Total Depreciation & Impairment Costs
less: Capitalised Costs
TOTAL DEPRECIATION &
IMPAIRMENT COSTS EXPENSED

Notes

-                  
-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  

-              

-                  
-                  

-                  

-                  

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    -                  

-                  

-                  

Actual 

-                    

2011

Impairment Costs    

2012

-                    

126             

-                    

-                    

-                    

-               

-                    
-                    

13,322    

7,108          

13,887        

906             

1,920          

1,675          

174             

2012

224             

Depreciation/Amortisation 

1,471          

70               

Actual Actual 

33              

12,828   

163            175             

(519)           
13,347       

(565)            
-                    

38               

-                    

110            

6,599         
1,809         

941            

Actual 

1,755         

1,531         

37              
165            

2011

204            
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Note 4. Expenses from Continuing Operations (continued)

$ '000

(e) Other Expenses

Other Expenses for the year include the following:
Advertising
Bad & Doubtful Debts
Bank Charges
Bushfire Services
 - Emergency Services Levy
Councillor Expenses - Mayoral Fee
Councillor Expenses - Councillors' Fees
Councillors' Expenses (incl. Mayor) - Other (excluding fees above)
Development Operating Expenses
Disposal of Road Resurfacing (write-off)
Donations, Contributions & Assistance to other organisations (Section 356)

Electricity & Heating
Information Technology Expenses
Insurance
Printing & Stationery
Rates Collection Charges
Revaluation of Community Land - Decrement
Revaluation of Other Structures - Decrement
Street Lighting
Telephone & Communications
Water Charges
Other
Total Other Expenses
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES

264             
2,224          

147             

Notes

455             

170             

140             

219             

2012
Actual 

2011

7,255          
292             
148             

66               

-                  

256             

7,255      

34               

38                
140              
34                

6                  

546              

88                

563             

99               
9                 

Actual 

192              

37                

201              

1,795           

48               51                

58               

399              
291              
627              

154              

159              

719             

36,564     

24                

36,564         

5,704           

175              

-                  
168             

931              1,176          

24,741         

231              
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Note 5. Gains or Losses from the Disposal of Assets

$ '000

Plant, Equipment and Other Structures
Proceeds from Disposal - Plant, Equipment and Other Structures
less: Carrying Amount of P&E and Other Structures Sold / Written Off
Net Gain/(Loss) on Disposal

Real Estate Assets Held For Sale
Proceeds from Disposal - Real Estate Assets
less: Carrying Amount of Real Estate Assets Sold / Written Off
Net Gain/(Loss) on Disposal

NET GAIN/(LOSS) ON DISPOSAL OF ASSETS

143             

107         

Actual 

-                  

-                  

107             
(36)              

2012Notes

-                  

(441)         

(855)            
(1,780)         

(82)              

Actual 

496              

925              

414              

2011



Financial Statements 2012

page 41

Camden Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

Note 6a. - Cash Assets and Note 6b. - Investment Securities

$ '000

Cash & Cash Equivalents (Note 6a)
Cash on Hand and at Bank
Cash-Equivalent Assets1

- Deposits at Call
Total Cash & Cash Equivalents

Investment Securities (Note 6b)
- Term Deposits

Total Investment Securities
TOTAL CASH ASSETS, CASH
EQUIVALENTS & INVESTMENTS

1 Those Investments where time to maturity (from date of purchase) is < 3 mths.

Cash, Cash Equivalents & Investments were
classified at year end in accordance with
AASB 139 as follows:

Cash & Cash Equivalents
a. "At Fair Value through the Profit & Loss"

Investments
b. "Held to Maturity"
Investments

Reconciliation of Investments
classified as "Held to Maturity"
Balance at the Beginning of the Year
Additions
Impairment (loss)/prior loss reversal (via P&L)

Disposals (sales & redemptions)
Balance at End of Year

Comprising:
- Term Deposits

Total 48,000        

(77,560)       
48,000        

-                    
2,000            

2,000            80,700        
-                  

5,600          

48,000        

162             

Current 

2011

Current Notes

2012
Actual 

5,762          

44,860        

2,000            

48,000        

Actual 

5,762          

53,762    

-                    

2,000            

3,512          

47,000        

47,000        

6(b-ii)

50,512    

47,000        
47,000        2,000            48,000        

48,000        2,000            

-                    

2,000            

Actual 

-                    

-                    

2012

-                    

2,000        

2,000            

(117,900)     

116,900      
48,000        

47,000        

47,000        

48,000        -                 

-                 
-                 

-                 
-                 

-                 

-                 

-             

-                 

-                 

2011

Non Current 
Actual 

3,512          

47,000        

3,290          

222             

Non Current 

-                 

-                 
-                 

-                 

-                 

-                 
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Note 6c. Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents & Investments - Details

$ '000

Total Cash, Cash Equivalents and
Investment Securities

attributable to:
External Restrictions (refer below)

Internal Restrictions   (refer below)

Unrestricted

$ '000

Details of Restrictions

External Restrictions - Included in Liabilities
Specific Purpose Unexpended Loans-General (A)
Retention Bonds - S94 Developer Contribution
External Restrictions - Included in Liabilities

External Restrictions - Other
Developer Contributions - General (B)
Specific Purpose Unexpended Grants (C)
Domestic Waste Management (D)
Stormwater Management (D)
Development Assessment Acceleration Fund
Other
External Restrictions - Other
Total External Restrictions

(13,500)       
(107)            

3,345         

392             
163             

(442)            

(636)            

(79)              
335            379               

1,068         

(403)            

(11,833)       

-                  
(3,878)         

16,390        

(3,878)         

719             

36,653        

53,762        

Restrictions 

2,000            

2,000            

53,762    

Current 

2011
Actual 

-                    
536               

Actual 

Restrictions 

Non Current 

30,436        

Current 

2012

50,512    

-                    875             

Transfers to 

-                    

495             

50,512        

Balance 

536               

128             
9,058            
1,010            

959               
398             

2,789          

36,653        
26,364        

2012
Actual 

464               
755               

13,161          

Opening 

10,289        

9,794          

12,625          

22,494        

32,436       

520            

(17,378)       
25,489       

495            

502            

6,947         

19,719       

6,452         

-                 

Actual 

Balance 

-                 

-                 

-             

Non Current 

2011

2012 Closing Transfers from 

-                 19,201        

2,000        
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Note 6c. Restricted Cash, Cash Equivalents & Investments - Details (continued)

$ '000

Internal Restrictions
Plant & Vehicle Replacement
Employees Leave Entitlement
Deposits, Retentions & Bonds
Camden Parking Reserve
Camden Town Centre Reserve
Capital Works Reserve
Central Administration Building Reserve
Cemetery Improvements
Commercial Waste Services
Community Infrastructure Renewal Program
Community Facility Reserve
DOP Loan Repayment Reserve
Elections Reserve
Engineering Services Deposits
Expenditure Revote Reserve
Family Day Care Trust
General Fund Stormwater Reserve
Narellan ArtyCafe Reserve
Public Appeals Reserve
Risk Management Reserve
Sec 355 Committee Reserve
Swimming Pools Repairs Fund
Water Savings Action Plan Reserve
Working Funds Reserve
Road Improvement Reserve
Total Internal Restrictions

TOTAL RESTRICTIONS

A Loan moneys which must be applied for the purposes for which the loans were raised. 
B Development contributions which are not yet expended for the provision of services and amenities in accordance

with contributions plans (refer Note 17). 
C Grants which are not yet expended for the purposes for which the grants were obtained.  (refer Note 1) 
D Stormwater Management, Domestic Waste Management (DWM) & other Special Rates/Levies/Charges are externally

restricted assets and must be applied for the purposes for which they were raised.

33              -                  
-                 40               -                    

36              

136             

166             

2,118            

180            

(40)              

(55)              

(648)            

-                  

(273)            
-                  

(382)            

(150)            

48                 

14               

(2,089)         

Transfers from 

1,184         

2,821         
(9)                

(894)            
-                 

(1,878)         

(629)            
(587)            

1,620          

331             

121             

648             

266             

55               

Opening 

16,390        

-                    

117               

573               
1,394            

1,947            

Balance Restrictions 

2,255          

10,578          

-                    

105               

19                 

146             

243             

1,021          

340             

36               

-                    
-                    

-                    
-                    -                 

-                  

-                  

14                 

170               

716               

452            
127            

75                 -                  

1,206            

1,228            

1,947         

2,749         
(8)                

184            

-                  

600            

(20)              
-                  

-                  
-                  

-                 

51,637     

(7,767)         
(105)            

(25,145)     53,043      

Transfers to 

9                 

3,920          

765             

436             
1,184          

1,925          

564             

2012

735               

23,739       

112               
1                   

149             

3,225         

440            

163            

19,201       

121            

935            

224            

1,261         

243            

1,564         
712            

Closing 
Restrictions Balance 
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Note 7. Receivables

$ '000

Purpose
Rates & Annual Charges
Interest & Extra Charges
Private Works
Accrued Revenues
  - Interest on Investments
Government Grants & Subsidies
Bushfire Grants
Community Services Income
Deferred Debtors - Australand
Employee Accounts
Health & Environment Inspections
Lease Rentals
Amounts due from Other Councils
Net GST Receivable
Sec 94 Works in Kind Agreements
Water/Electricity
Sydney Water Corporation
Road And Maritime
Department of Planning
Endeavour Energy
Other Debtors
Total

less: Provision for Doubtful Debts
Other Debtors
Total Provision for Impairment - Receivables

TOTAL NET RECEIVABLES

-                 5                 -                    5                 

-                 
33               -                    21               
24               -                    12               

-                  -                    43               

-                  
246             -                    130             

-                  

4,429      

(22)              

618             
-                  

20,413   

-                 (22)              
-                 

-                 
-                 

20,413       4,451          
230             

122             
302             

502             

-                  
-                  

407             

654             

13               

601             

-                    

-                    
-                    

-                    

-                    
29,281          

-                    

-                    

502            

42               

-                  

7                 
-                  

-                 352             
19,464       

-                 
-                 
-                 -                    

-                    573             

2011
Current 

165             
1,860          400            

-                    
29,737          

-                 

617             

-                    
-                    

256             

-                 

-                  

-                 112             
-                 
-                 

-                 

-                 

-                 

5,515      

(30)              

5,545          

2012

78                 

-                  

(30)              
-                    

29,737      

Non Current 

173             
378               1,865          

Notes Current Non Current 

47              
6                 -                    
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Note 7. Receivables (continued)

$ '000

Externally Restricted Receivables
Domestic Waste Management
Stormwater Management
Other
 - Specific Purpose Grants
 - RTA Contributions
 - Sec 94 Works in Kind Agreements
Total External Restrictions
Internally Restricted Receivables
 - Commercial Waste Reserve
 - Capital Works Reserve
 - Working Funds Reserve
 - Employee Leave Entitlements
Internally Restricted Receivables
Unrestricted Receivables
TOTAL NET RECEIVABLES

Notes on Debtors above:
(i)   Rates & Annual Charges Outstanding are secured against the property.

(ii) Interest was charged on overdue rates & charges at 11.00% (2011 9.00%).
Generally all other receivables are non interest bearing.

(iii) Please refer to Note 15 for issues concerning Credit Risk and Fair Value disclosures.

-                 
-                  -                    

2,180          -                    2,163          
42               

-                 

2,649          

435             
9                 

-                 

-                 

19,550       
19,464       

-                 
165             

84              

-                 

25               2                

-                  
443             

367             
3                   

93                 

-                    
-                    

780             

1,000          397             

Notes

-                    
5                   

29,377          
29,281          

2,803          -                 
863            

20,413   4,429      29,737      5,515      

5                   
355               2,315          

607             
16               

371             

-                  

26               

-                  
-                  

2012
Current Non Current Current Non Current 

2011
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Note 8. Inventories & Other Assets

$ '000

Inventories
Stores & Materials
Trading Stock
Total Inventories

Other Assets
Prepayments
Total Other Assets

TOTAL INVENTORIES / OTHER ASSETS

Externally Restricted Assets

Domestic Waste Management
Stores & Materials
Total Domestic Waste Management
Total Externally Restricted Assets
Total Unrestricted Assets
TOTAL INVENTORIES & OTHER ASSETS

-                 

-                 
21               

-                 

-                 

974         

549             -                    

-             

Current Non Current 

-                    

-                 
-                 
-                 

38               

549             

425             -                    

400             

Current 
2011

Non Current 

-                    

-                 -                    

2012

387             

21               

32               

-               

708             

432             

-                    
-                    

974             
953             
21               -                 -                    

-                    
-                    -                 

21               

Notes

21               

1,140          
1,119          

708             

1,140      

21               
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Note 8. Inventories & Other Assets (continued)

$ '000

(i) Other Disclosures

(a) Details for Real Estate Development
Residential
Industrial/Commercial
Other Properties
Total Real Estate for Resale
(Valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value)

Movements:
Real Estate assets at beginning of the year
 - Purchases and other costs
 - WDV of Sales (exp)
Total Real Estate for Resale

-                 
-                 

-                  

-                 

-                  
-                  

-                 

Non Current Current 

-                    

-                    

-                 -                  

2011

-                    

Non Current 

-                    

-                  

-                  
-                  5

2012

-                  
-                  

-                  

Current 

-                  
-                 
-                 

1,403          

(1,780)         
377             -                    

-                  

-                    

-                    

-                 

-                  
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Note 9a. Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment

At At Carrying At At Carrying

$ '000 Cost Fair Value Dep'n Value Cost Fair Value Dep'n Impairment Value

 Capital Work in Progress 4,462         -                    -                    4,462             15,171            -                 -                    -                   -                   -                   19,634         -                    -                     -                   19,634           

 Plant & Equipment -                13,053           7,289             5,764             742                 (1)                (1,471)           -                   -                   -                   -                  13,450           8,416              -                   5,034             

 Office Equipment -                3,048             2,543             505                112                 -                 (174)              -                   -                   -                   -                  3,160             2,717              -                   443                

 Furniture & Fittings -                1,293             1,134             159                27                   -                 (38)                -                   -                   -                   -                  1,321             1,172              -                   149                

 Land:
   -  Operational Land -                59,252           -                    59,252           96                   -                   -                   -                   -                  59,348           -                     -                   59,348           

   -  Community Land -                92,131           -                    92,131           738                 -                 -                   -                   -                   -                  92,869           -                     -                   92,869           

   -  Land under Roads (post 30/6/08) -                38,697           -                    38,697           1,506              -                 -                   (6,934)          -                   -                  33,268           -                     -                   33,268           

 Land Improvements - depreciable -                47,050           7,626             39,424           246                 -                 (224)              -                   -                   -                   -                  47,296           7,850              -                   39,446           

 Buildings - Non Specialised -                2,871             834                2,037             -                      -                 (70)                -                   -                   -                   -                  2,871             904                 -                   1,967             

 Buildings - Specialised -                53,781           22,838           30,943           504                 -                 (1,675)           -                   -                   -                   -                  54,285           24,513            -                   29,772           

 Other Structures -                4,700             1,541             3,159             305                 (35)              (906)              -                   -                   -                   -                  4,951             2,429              -                   2,522             

 Infrastructure:
   -  Roads, Bridges, Footpaths -                347,257         67,353           279,904         38,845            (2,224)         (7,108)           -                   -                   -                   -                  383,265         73,847            -                   309,418         

   -  Bulk Earthworks (non-depreciable) -                15,493           -                    15,493           -                      -                 -                   -                   -                   -                  15,493           -                     -                   15,493           

   -  Stormwater Drainage -                179,721         27,001           152,720         14,477            -                 (1,920)           -                   -                   -                   -                  194,197         28,921            -                   165,276         

 Other Assets:

   -  Library Books -                2,726             1,910             816                153                 -                 (126)              -                   -                   -                   -                  2,879             2,036              -                   843                

   -  Other -                3,843             3,237             606                163                 -                 (175)              -                   -                   -                   -                  4,007             3,413              -                   594                
TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE,
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIP. 912,660         

Revaluation 
Increments
to Equity 
(ARR)

Revaluation 
Decrements

to Equity 
(ARR)

156,218          -                   19,634         

WDV
of Asset 

Disposals

Depreciation 
Expense

(2,260)         (13,887)         776,076         -                   (6,934)          -                   

Accumulated

4,462         864,916         143,306         73,085            

as at 30/6/2011
Asset Movements during the Reporting Period

page 48

Financial Statem
ents 2012

as at 30/6/2012

Asset Additions Accumulated

726,072         

Revaluation 
Decrements

to P&L
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Note 9b. Externally Restricted Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment

Council has no Externally Restricted Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment.

4,050             

-                  

6,931           

-                  
 Total DWM

   - Operational Land'

   - Improvements - depreciable

 Buildings
-                  8,133           

100              

458              

TOTAL RESTRICTED I,PP&E 3,772         4,361          8,133        -                

$ '000

 Class of Asset

 Plant & Equipment
Domestic Waste Management

 Land
-                    644            644              

-                    

-                  

-                  

233                

78                  

4,361             

2,881         

225            

Actual
2011

A/Dep & Carrying 
ValueCost

At
Impairm'tFair Value

AtCarrying 
ValueCost Fair Value Impairm't

Actual

At A/Dep &At
2012

22              

7,967           

3,772         
-                       

-                       

-                       

-                       

-                       

457                 
7,967               

22                  

3,778                

644                

3,273             

-                       

6,766               

100                 

207                   

644                 

78                     

250                
4,189             

3,493                

3,778             4,189             
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Note 10a. Payables, Borrowings & Provisions

$ '000

Payables
Goods & Services - operating expenditure
Payments Received In Advance
Accrued Expenses:
 - Borrowings
 - Salaries & Wages
Security Bonds, Deposits & Retentions
Total Payables

Borrowings
Loans - Secured (1,2)

Total Borrowings

Provisions
Employee Benefits;
Annual Leave
Long Service Leave
Sub Total - Aggregate Employee Benefit
Total Provisions

Total Payables, Borrowings & Provisions

(i) Liabilities relating to Restricted Assets

Externally Restricted Assets
Domestic Waste Management
Section 94 - Retention Bonds
Liabilities relating to externally restricted assets

Total Liabilities relating to restricted assets

1. Loans are secured over the General Rating Income of Council
   Disclosures on Liability Interest Rate Risk Exposures, Fair Value Disclosures & Security can be found in Note 15.
2. Loans are represented at the fair value, however, the face value of the loans/debts are shown in the Schedule 2(a).

350                       
4,963                      

-                            

2012

2,112                      

7,075                      7,127            

13,963                  

-                            
3,587            

-                            

Current 
2012

3,094            

-                        

13,963                  1,664            

2,095            
350                       5,032            

1,664            

7,692            

420               
2                   

-                            
-                            

Non Current 

589               

16,483        

-                            

14,313                

Non Current 

-                            

-                            

350                       

Current 

7,127            

6,532                      

1,747                      
19,473              1,747                      

-                            

239                         

Current 

308                         

1,808                      

-                        

-                        
456                   

2011

-                        
1                             

4,176                      -                        
456                   

79                 
495               

579                         

-                            
579                         
495                         

574               

Notes

84                           

-                        

-                            

Non Current 

-                        

574               
-                        

346                   

Non Current 
2011

7,075                      

Current 

15,354                 20,275            

19,473              

346                   
-                        

346                   
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Note 10a. Payables, Borrowings & Provisions (continued)

$ '000

(ii) Current Liabilities not anticipated to be settled within the next 12 months

The following Liabilities, even though classified as current, are not expected
to be settled in the next 12 months.

Provisions - Employees Benefits

Note 10b. Description of and movements in Provisions
2012

a. Employees Leave Entitlements & On-Costs represents those benefits accrued and payable and an estimate of those
   that will become payable in the future as a result of past service.

Unused amounts 
reversed

-                               
(780)                 

(2,312)              

5,406                      
5,307                

2011

5,307                

Remeasurement effects 
due to Discounting

2012

-                               

-                               

5,406                      

-                               -                               5,382                   
7,477                   

Closing
Balance

as at 30/6/12

2,095                   

2,368              
853                 

Additional 
Provisions

2,112                 1,515              

2011

Opening
Balance

as at 1/7/11

Annual Leave (1,532)              
Long Service Leave 5,309                 

Class of Provision Decrease due to 
Payments

TOTAL 7,421                 -                               
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Note 11. Statement of Cash Flows - Additional Information

$ '000

(a) Reconciliation of Cash Assets
Total Cash & Cash Equivalent Assets
Less Bank Overdraft
BALANCE as per the STATEMENT of CASH FLOWS

(b) Reconciliation of Net Operating Result
     to Cash provided from Operating Activities

Net Operating Result from Income Statement
Adjust for non cash items:
Depreciation & Amortisation
Net Losses/(Gains) on Disposal of Assets
Non Cash Capital Grants and Contributions
  - Favourable Financial Liabilities (ie. Initial Recognition at Fair Value)
  - Interest Exp. on Interest Free Loans received by Council (previously Fair Valued)

+/- Movement in Operating Assets and Liabilities & Other Cash Items:
Decrease/(Increase) in Receivables
Increase/(Decrease) in Provision for Doubtful Debts
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Assets
Increase/(Decrease) in Payables
Increase/(Decrease) in accrued Interest Payable
Increase/(Decrease) in other accrued Expenses Payable
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Employee Leave Entitlements
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM/(USED IN)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES from the STATEMENT of CASH FLOWS

(c) Non-Cash Investing & Financing Activities

S94 Contributions "in kind"
Other Dedications
Total Non-Cash Investing & Financing Activities

(d) Financing Arrangements

(i) Unrestricted access was available at balance date to the
     following lines of credit:

Bank Overdraft Facilities (1)

Credit Cards / Purchase Cards
Total Financing Arrangements

1. The Bank overdraft facility may be drawn at any time and may be terminated by the bank without notice.

   Interest rates on overdrafts are Interest Rates on Loans & Other Payables are disclosed in Note 15.

71,097                      

5,762                   
-                           

6a

13,322                      

2012 2011

3,512                        
-                               

(61,736)                    
(107)                         

3,512                        

Actual 

1,101                        
(4,948)                      

1                               

(10,418)                    
8                               

(159)                         

9,965                        

380                           
150                           

530                           

Notes

8,913                        

61,736                      

1,286                        

10

5,762                   

12,828                 

(34,237)                

17,868                 

Actual 

441                      

-                           

150                      

34,237                 

9,662                   

1                          

-                           

(62)                       
6                          

3,965                   

380                      
530                      

30,272                 51,771                      

(7)                             

9,027                   

(48)                       
264                      

112                           75                        

704                      
2,795                   (695)                         

56                             
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Note 12. Commitments for Expenditure

$ '000

(a) Capital Commitments (exclusive of GST)

Capital expenditure committed for at the reporting date but not
recognised in the financial statements as liabilities:

Property, Plant & Equipment
Infrastructure Assets
Total Commitments

These expenditures are payable as follows:
Within the next year
Total Payable

Sources for Funding of Capital Commitments:
Unrestricted General Funds
Total Sources of Funding

(b) Finance Lease Commitments

Nil

(b) Operating Lease Commitments (Non Cancellable)

 a. Commitments under Non Cancellable Operating Leases at the
     Reporting date, but not recognised as Liabilities are payable:

Within the next year
Later than one year and not later than 5 years
Total Non Cancellable Operating Lease Commitments

 b. Non Cancellable Operating Leases include the following assets:
 Motor Vehicles, Photocopiers and Other Equipment.

Conditions relating to Operating Leases:

- All Operating Lease Agreements are secured only against the Leased Asset.
- No Lease Agreements impose any financial restrictions on Council regarding future debt etc.

(c) Repair and Maintenance Investment Property 

Nil

3,710                   

3,710                   

3,710                   

3,710                   

3,710                   

2012
Actual 

4,965                        

1,745                        

1,046                   4,393                        

Notes

4,965                        

Actual 
2011

3,710                   
4,965                        

283                      

4,965                        
4,965                        

4,965                        

763                      
2,648                        
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Note 13a(i). Statement of Performance Measurement - Indicators (Consolidated)

$ '000

Local Government Industry Indicators

1. Unrestricted Current Ratio
Current Assets less all External Restrictions (1)

Current Liabilities less Specific Purpose Liabilities

2. Debt Service Ratio
Debt Service Cost
Income from Continuing Operations
excluding Capital Items & Specific
Purpose Grants/Contributions

3. Rates & Annual Charges
    Coverage Ratio
Rates & Annual Charges
Income from Continuing Operations

4. Rates, Annual Charges, Interest &
    Extra Charges Outstanding Percentage
Rates, Annual & Extra Charges Outstanding
Rates, Annual & Extra Charges Collectible

5. Building & Infrastructure Renewals Ratio
Asset Renewals(4)

Depreciation, Amortisation & Impairment

Notes

(1) Refer Notes 6-8 inclusive.
   Also excludes any Real Estate & Land for resale not expected to be sold in the next 12 months
(2) Refer to Note 10(a).
(3) Refer to Note 10(a)(ii) - excludes all payables & provisions not expected to be paid in the next 12 months (incl. ELE).
(4) Asset Renewals represent the replacement &/or refurbishment of existing assets to an equivalent capacity/performance
     

 as opposed to the acquisition of new assets (or the refurbishment of old assets) that increases capacity/performance.
     

 Asset Renewals include building and infrastructure assets only.

2.27

2010

37.71%

Prior Periods

26,313          2.51 : 1

6.79%

Amounts

10,503          

Indicator
2012

5,893            

4.02%

6.16%

2011

26.39%

1.95

2012

2,429            

6.31%

31.24%

60,441          

54.70%

2,494            
39,554          

4.96%

69.40%

5.56%

36,672          
135,564        

27.05%

10,773          
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Note 14. Investment Properties

$ '000

Council has not classified any Land or Buildings as "Investment Properties"

Camden Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

Note 15. Financial Risk Management

$ '000

Risk Management

Council's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks including (1) price risk, (2) credit risk, (3) liquidity risk
and (4) interest rate risk.

The Council's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks
to minimise potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the Council.

Council does not engage in transactions expressed in foreign currencies and is therefore not subject to foreign
currency risk.

Financial risk management is carried out by Council's Finance Section under policies approved by the Council.

A comparison by category of the carrying amounts and fair values of Council's Financial Assets & Financial
Liabilities recognised in the financial statements is presented below.

Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments
 - "Held to Maturity"
Receivables
Total Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities
Payables
Loans 
Total Financial Liabilities
Fair Value is determined as follows:
- Cash & Cash Equivalents, Receivables, Payables - are estimated to be the carrying value which approximates mkt value.

- Borrowings & Held to Maturity Investments - are based upon estimated future cash flows discounted by the current
  market interest rates applicable to assets & liabilities with similar risk profiles, unless quoted market prices are available.

- Financial Assets classified (i) "at fair value through profit & loss" or (ii) Available for Sale - are based upon quoted
  market prices (in active markets for identical investments) at the reporting date or independent valuation.

49,000                
24,842              

27,513              
21,220              

48,000              

2011

78,604              

6,293                

Fair Value            

5,762                

7,103                  
15,627                

6,293                

48,000              

19,474          
27,513              22,730                

3,512            5,762                

2011 2012

3,512                  

Carrying Value     
2012

7,103            

24,842              
87,764          

26,577          

35,252          

2012

87,764                

21,220              

78,604              

2011
Actual 

35,252                
49,000          

Notes
Actual 
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Note 15. Financial Risk Management (continued)

$ '000

(a) Cash & Cash Equivalents, Financial assets 'at fair value through the profit & Loss',
     "Available-for-sale" financial assets & "Held-to-maturity" Investments

Council's objective is to maximise its return on cash & investments whilst maintaining an adequate level of
liquidity and preserving capital.

Council's Finance area manages the Cash & Investments portfolio with the assistance of independent advisors.

Council has an Investment Policy which complies with the Local Government Act & Minister's Investment Order.
This Policy is regularly reviewed by Council and it's staff and an Investment Report is tabled before Council on
a monthly basis setting out the portfolio breakup and its performance.

The major risk associated with Investments is price risk - the risk that the capital value of Investments may
fluctuate due to changes in market prices, whether there changes are caused by factors specific to individual
financial instruments or their issuers or are caused by factors affecting similar instruments traded in a market.

Cash & Investments are also subject to interest rate risk - the risk that movements in interest rates could affect
returns and income.

A further risk associated with Cash & Investments is credit risk - the risk that the investment counterparty will
not complete their obligations particular to a financial instrument, resulting in a financial loss to Council - be it
of a capital or income nature.

Council manages these risks (amongst other measures) by diversifying its portfolio and only purchasing
investments with high credit ratings or capital guarantees.

Council also seeks advice from independent advisers before placing any funds in Cash Equivalents &
Investments.

The following represents a summary of the sensitivity of Council's Income Statement and Accumulated Surplus
(for the reporting period) due to a change in either the price of a financial asset or the interest rates applicable.

It is assumed that the change in interest rates would have been constant throughout the reporting period. 

2012
Possible impact of a 1% movement in Interest Rates

2011
Possible impact of a 1% movement in Interest Rates

Equity Equity 
(711)                        

Profit 

(179)                  

(711)                  711                       
Profit 

711               

(179)                        179                       179               

Increase of Values/Rates Decrease of Values/Rates
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Note 15. Financial Risk Management (continued)

$ '000

(b) Receivables

Council's major receivables comprise (i) Rates & Annual charges and (ii) User Charges & Fees.

The major risk associated with these receivables is credit risk - the risk that debts due and payable to Council
may not be repaid in full.

Council manages this risk by monitoring outstanding debt and employing stringent debt recovery procedures.

Credit risk on rates and annual charges is minimised by the ability of Council to secure a charge over the land
relating to the debts - that is, the land can be sold to recover the debt. Council is also able to charge interest
on overdue rates & annual charges at higher than market rates which further encourages the payment of debt.

There are no significant concentrations of credit risk, whether through exposure to individual customers,
specific industry sectors and/or regions.

The level of outstanding receivables is reported to Council monthly and benchmarks are set and monitored for
acceptable collection performance.

Council makes suitable provision for doubtful receivables as required and carries out credit checks on most
non-rate debtors.

There are no material receivables that have been subjected to a re-negotiation of repayment terms.

A profile of Council's receivables credit risk at balance date follows:

(i)  Ageing of Receivables
Current (not yet overdue)
Past due by more than 1 year

Other 
Charges 

Annual 
Charges 

2,243            
378               

33,039                  
29,359                  

Annual Other 
Rates & 

1,865            

Rates & 

Receivables 
3,680                    

Receivables 
1,860                      

400                         
2,260                      

20112012 20112012

20,013              
22,604              

2,591                
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Note 15. Financial Risk Management (continued)

$ '000

(c) Payables & Borrowings

Payables & Borrowings are both subject to liquidity risk - the risk that insufficient funds may be on hand to meet
payment obligations as and when they fall due.

Council manages this risk by monitoring its cash flow requirements and liquidity levels and maintaining an
adequate cash buffer.

Payment terms can (in extenuating circumstances) also be extended & overdraft facilities utilised as required.

The contractual undiscounted cash outflows (ie. principal and interest) of Council's Payables & Borrowings are
set out in the Liquidity Table below:

$ '000

Trade/Other Payables

Loans & Advances

Total Financial Liabilities

Trade/Other Payables

Loans & Advances

Total Financial Liabilities

Borrowings are also subject to interest rate risk - the risk that movements in interest rates could adversely

affect funding costs & debt servicing requirements. Council manages this risk through the diversification of

borrowing types, maturities & interest rate structures.

The following interest rates were applicable

to Council's Borrowings at balance date:

Trade/Other Payables

Loans & Advances - Fixed Interest Rate

2,633                 

11,052              

7,103                      

15,627                    

22,730                    

26,577          

8,265                

6,293            -                        

Value

Average

Interest Rate

Carrying

2012

27,513          11,052              

-                        

19,474          

-                        7,103            

2,784                 

3-4 Yrs

-                     

4,176           3,864           1,660           2,208             1,920           

-                   

1,920           2,208             2,633                 

4,176           

1,660           1,747           

-                     -                        

-                   

-                  2,117           

3,587           

3,587           5,180           

-                   2,632             

Subject

maturity
to no

≤ 1 Year

1,921           

-                   

2,208           

1,664           1,921           

-                  3,516           

2,208           

2,632             2,784                 

2-3 Yrs1-2 Yrs

2011

2012

Average

21,220           

0.0%

8,265                

6,293             

Cash
Outflows Values

21,220          

0.0%

6.64%

6,293                                    

Interest Rate

27,513           

Actual
Carrying

22,730           

Total

15,627           

> 5 Yrs
payable in:

4-5 Yrs

7,103             

6.65%21,220                                  

Value

2011

Carrying

27,513                                  
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Note 16. Material Budget Variations

$ '000

Council's Original Financial Budget for 11/12 was adopted by the Council on 26 June 2011.

While the Income Statement included in this General Purpose Financial Report must disclose the Original
Budget adopted by Council, the Local Government Act requires Council to review its Financial Budget on a
Quarterly Basis, so that it is able to manage the various variations between actuals versus budget that
invariably occur throughout the year.

This Note sets out the details of MATERIAL VARIATIONS between Council's Original Budget and its Actual
results for the year as per the Income Statement - even though such variations may have been adjusted for
during each Quarterly Budget Review.

Note that for Variations* of Budget to Actual :
Material Variations represent those variances that amount to 10% or more of the original budgeted figure.
F = Favourable Budget Variation, U = Unfavourable Budget Variation

$ '000

REVENUES
User Charges & Fees
The actual user charges and fees received exceeded the budget by $1,675K (F) (19%) mainly due to increases in development 
activity in the Camden LGA and increase in leisure centre operating revenues. Building and Town Planning revenues increased
by $811 K, Leisure Centre revenues increased by $207 K, Waste Management Services revenue increased by $49 K, Community 
Services revenue by $533 K and various other revenues $75 K.

Interest & Investment Revenue
The Interest received  was over budget by $6,099K (F)  (245%). This was manily due to the discounting on Interest Free Loan $4,948 
and some planned capital expenditures were delayed resulting in a higher level of funds being available for investment during the year.

Other Revenues
Other Revenues  received was less than the budget by $1,650K (U) (57%) mainly due to $1,500K income budgeted under Other
Revenues  but the actuals received were reclassified to Operating Grants & Contributions.

Operating Grants & Contributions
Actual amounts for Operating Grants & Contributions received exceeded the budget by $3,326K (F) (71%). Additional grants funding 
were received for Financial Assistance $793K, Traffic Facility $84K and Community Facility $155K. New and additional Contributions
funds received for Development Projects $1941K, Parks and Gardens $178K and Building Systems grant funding $175K.

Capital Grants & Contributions
Actual amounts for Capital Grants & Contributions received exceeded the budget by $50,788K (F) (257%) due to contributions
received during the year that were not known at the time of preparing the original budget. The increases were mainly for
Dedicated Roads $37,062K, and Dedicated Drainage $13,726K.

Net Gains from Disposal of Assets
Council does not budget for any gains or losses from asset sales, however during the year council sold some plants and equipment 
items. Further details are available in note 5.

8,023                       

10,407                     

Actual

50,788             70,551                     

8,584                       

1,220                       

3,326               

(1,650)              

257%

107                          107                  0%

8,732               

2,485               

2,870               

19,763             

-                       

4,697               

Budget
2012

---------- Variance* ----------
2012

F

F

2012

1,675               

(57%) U

F71%

F

6,099               245% F

19%
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Camden Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

Note 16. Material Budget Variations (continued)

$ '000

EXPENSES
Borrowing Costs
Actual borrowing cost was more than the budget by $1024K (U) (135%) due to the amortisation of the interest free loan by $1,101K.
Further details are available in note 4(b).

Other Expenses
Other Expenses exceeded the budget by $3,218K (U) (80%) mainly due to disposal of Road Resurfacing costs of $2,224. and the

2012
Actual

2012

759                  

Budget

7,255                       4,037               (80%)

2012
---------- Variance* ----------

(1,024)              

(3,218)              

U(135%)

U

1,783                       
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Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

Note 17. Statement of Developer Contributions

$ '000

Council recovers contributions, raises levies & enters into planning agreements on development works that are subject to a development consent issued by Council.
All contributions must be spent/utilised for the specific purpose they were levied and any interest applicable to unspent funds must be attributed to remaining funds.

The following tables detail the receipt, interest and use of the above contributions & levies and the value of all remaining funds which are "restricted" in their future use.

SUMMARY OF CONTRIBUTIONS & LEVIES

Drainage
Roads
Traffic Facilities
Parking
Open Space
Community Facilities
Other

-                     

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    
(4,361)            

-                    

-                     

-                     

-                     

-                     

694,016         

(103)                

Exp
still

outstanding Funding

(4,361)           

Borrowings

-                     

(under)

-                    

19                  
4,342             

19                 
due/(payable)

-                     

CumulativeProjections

-                     

4,342            

(11,024)           

InternalOver or

694,016         (714,230)         

-                     

-                     

(714,127)         

-                     

-                      

-                      

17,717           

(171,995)         

(165,271)         

(8,026)             
(163,968)         167,284         

165,355         

-                 

6,659           
4,361         

Asset

1,026           

Future
income

7,208             
(17,686)           

(176,157)         171,759         
153,183         

11,510           

Financial S
tatem

ents 2012

-                    

-                    

-                    -                     
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22,892         

S94 not under Plans

-                   

965           

7,734        

324           

9,965        

S94 Contributions - 
under a Plan 22,892         7,734        

97                -                

2,768        1,753           
(605)             

-                

Total S94 Revenue 
Under Plans

Total Contributions

S94A Levies - under a 
Plan

7,734        

-                

9,965        

22,989         

7,727           

Borrowing

4,398           

Internal Held as

818              
(31)               

-                 

-                 

Restricted
(to)/from

Expenditure
earned during

(1,136)          

-                   

-                 

-                   

(4,361)        
-                 

(298)             
(2,260)          558           

Year

46             
228           (14,403)        

(3,701)          
in Year

347           

-                   
-                   

-                
-                
-                

1,349        
17             

Contributions

3,701        
Non Cash

received during the Year
Cash

PURPOSE Opening
Balance

6,452           

Interest

3,039        
5,016           1,296        

175           

(29)               
755              

2,260        
(2)              

-                
9,550           1,980        

9,965        

-                

1,324        

-                 

-                 

-                 

-                 

20,111         

103              

(21,798)        -                 

(21,798)        

(34)            (486)             

20,111         

-                   

6               

1,318        

(21,798)        

-                

1,318        

20,214         
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Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

Note 17. Statement of Developer Contributions (continued)

$ '000

S94 CONTRIBUTIONS - UNDER A PLAN

CONTRIBUTION PLAN - MANAGEMENT & PROVISION OF INFRASTRUCTURE IN LGA

Drainage
Roads
Traffic Facilities
Parking
Open Space
Community Facilities
Other

CONTRIBUTION PLAN NO.: 3 - UPPER NARELLAN CREEK (TRUNK DRAINAGE & WATER QUALITY FACILITIES)

Drainage

Roads
Traffic Facilities
Parking
Open Space
Community Facilities
Other

-                    

Internal

-                    

Borrowings

19                 

due/(payable)

Cumulative

3,845            

-                    
4,478            

19                  

(652)              
-                     

Funding

Cumulative

-                    

(under)
due/(payable)

Over or
Projections

Exp
still

outstanding

(67,621)           (652)               

Financial S
tatem

ents 2012

4,478             

-                     
-                     

-                    

Internal

-                    
-                    

Borrowings

(6,499)             

-                   

-                

Borrowing

-                   -                   

Non CashCash
1,749           

Expenditure

334           965           

Interest

110           -                

(1,102)          

Year

Total

Balance

(875)             

received during the Year
Contributions

9,965        

PURPOSE Opening

7,986           

Internal

-                 

-                 

110           
-                 

-                 
-                 

-                   

during

-                   

-                   

186           

-                

earned

-                
2,045           

-                   -                    -                     
-                    
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-                

-                    

-                    
-                -                    -                

-                   

Opening

3,520           
2,472           

-                   -                

-                
-                
-                

-                   -                
-                   

-                      
-                   

-                   -                
-                   

(10,186)           
-                     -                      

-                 

-                      

8,141             -                   

-                

-                186           

3,237        

-                
-                

-                

3,701        

-                

3,039        
-                
-                

2,260        

Non Cash

10                

Contributions

1,859           
(29)               

1,029           

Balance Cash
received during the Year

713           134           

PURPOSE

271           
341           

1               
-                

1,577        89             

489           
(42)            

in Year

6,835           4,361         

-                   

-                   
-                   -                 

-                     
-                     
-                     

Restricted

-                     

income
8,141             

(to)/from

-                   

Asset Funding

-                     
-                      

-                   -                     

2,397           

-                 

2,045           

2,706           
(31)               

(720)             -                 
-                 

Restricted

(19,203)        

89,670           

6,487             

Held as

1,749           Total

(2,260)          

(433)             

Internal
Borrowing

(298)             
-                 

-                 
-                 

4,361         148           

earned

-                   
-                   

in Year

Interest

(2)              
1               

161           (3,701)          -                 
(to)/from

during

(11,842)        

Year

Expenditure Held as

12                
17,717           
64,263           

2,904           

Future
Asset

3,845             
(9,532)             

(371,388)         

81,682           
10,252           

(92,555)           
(93,416)           

(17,686)           

income

368,398         

Future

Projections

98,327           

Over orExp
(under)still

(84,079)           
-                     

-                     

-                     
outstanding

-                      

-                      
-                     

(10,186)           

-                     

-                     

-                     



Camden Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

Note 17. Statement of Developer Contributions (continued)

$ '000

S94 CONTRIBUTIONS - UNDER A PLAN

CONTRIBUTION PLAN NO.: 5 - TRUNK DRAINAGE CATHERINEFIELD - PRECINCT 3

Drainage
Roads
Traffic Facilities
Parking
Open Space
Community Facilities
Other

CONTRIBUTION PLAN NO.: 6 - REHABILITATION & MANAGEMENT - ELDERSLIE SAND & SOIL DEPOSITS

Drainage
Roads
Traffic Facilities
Parking
Open Space
Community Facilities
Other

-                    

Internal

due/(payable)

Cumulative

-                    
-                    

-                    

Borrowings

-                    

Financial S
tatem

ents 2012

-                    

-                    

-                    
(4,360)           

-                    
-                    

(4,360)           

Held as
during

Exp
Restricted

Projections

still
Internal

-                     
(to)/from incomeAsset due/(payable)

-                     

-                    

Over or
(under)

Cumulative
Internal

page 63

PURPOSE

Borrowings

-                    
-                    

-                    

-                   

Future

-                     

-                     

250                
outstanding

-                     

-                      

-                     
-                     

-                     -                     
-                      
-                      

-                      

Year
(343)                

-                      -                     
93                

-                   

Expenditure

-                   

Borrowing

-                   

-                -                   

-                     
1,140             

income

-                   -                 -                     

Asset
Restricted

250                (343)                

Funding
(under)Future

-                   

-                 

93                

Internal

-                 

-                   

Borrowing
Held as

(1,140)          

(to)/from

-                 
217           

-                 
(53)            

-                   

-                   

533            

-                   (22)            

-                     
-                     

Exp Over or

-                      

-                   -                 
292           

(2,544)          

-                   2,189           

during

(2,544)          

-                   

Expenditure

-                   

-                   

-                   

-                   

Year
-                   

(3,828)        

-                -                

-                
-                   
-                   

-                
-                

-                

-                -                

in Year
5               

-                
-                

-                -                
Cash

received during the Year
Non Cash

Contributions Interest
earned

-                

-                

(368)             
681              

-                 

-                 

-                 
-                 

-                 
-                 

-                   
-                   

Projections

-                     

(4,361)        
-                 -                     

-                     
-                   

still

-                     

-                

-                

-                

-                

-                
-                

-                

-                
5               

-                

-                

Total

-                   

(346)             
6,836           

-                   

PURPOSE
Balance

-                

Opening
Contributions

Cash Non Cash

-                -                

-                -                

-                

-                

-                

-                Total

-                   
-                   

88                

-                   

Balance
Opening

-                   

-                   

88                

-                   

-                

Interest

in Year

-                

-                

-                

earned

6,258           
-                   

924              

-                   

received during the Year

-                
-                
-                

-                
-                     

1,508             
368                

-                     
-                     

-                      

-                      
-                      

-                     

outstanding

-                      

(4,360)            

(6,549)             (4,360)            

-                     

Funding

-                      

-                     
(6,549)             

-                      -                     
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Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

Note 17. Statement of Developer Contributions (continued)

$ '000

S94 CONTRIBUTIONS - UNDER A PLAN

CONTRIBUTION PLAN NO.: 7 - ROAD MAINTENANCE - EXTRACTIVE INDUSTRIES

Drainage
Roads
Traffic Facilities
Parking
Open Space
Community Facilities
Other

CONTRIBUTION PLAN NO.: 8 - NARELLAN RELEASE AREA: PRIMARY & SECONDARY ROUNDABOUTS

Drainage
Roads
Traffic Facilities
Parking
Open Space
Community Facilities
Other

-                    
-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    
-                    

-                    
-                    

Cumulative

-                    

Borrowings

Internal
Cumulative

due/(payable)

Internal

Financial S
tatem

ents 2012

-                    
-                    -                   

-                      
-                     

(702)                

-                      

-                    
-                     
-                     

-                 

-                 

-                

(to)/from

-                 

in Year

49             

Year

-                 

-                

Borrowing
Asset

Internal

-                 
-                 

Restricted
Held as

-                   
702              

due/(payable)

-                     

Over or

-                     
Funding

-                    

-                    

-                     

-                    
-                    

-                     
-                     

Over or

-                     

Borrowings

Year
earned

earned

Interest

-                

-                
41             

Expenditure
Borrowing
(to)/from

-                

-                
49             
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Total -                807              16             

-                -                 -                   
-                 

-                 

-                   

during

-                   

Internal

in Year

(17)               

-                 

-                 
-                 

-                
-                

Interest

-                

-                   
-                 

-                
-                 

41             

-                

Expenditure

-                 
872              -                 

-                   

-                   -                     
-                      -                     -                   

-                   
(872)                -                     

-                      

872              

outstanding
-                     

-                   
-                   

-                     

-                     

-                     
-                     

702              
-                   

Asset

Held as

-                   

Restricted

-                      
-                      -                   

-                   

during

-                   

-                   

-                   

-                   
-                   

-                   

(17)               
-                   

-                   
-                   

-                

-                

-                

Contributions

-                
-                
-                

-                

-                

-                

Contributions

-                
Non Cash

-                -                

Cash
received during the Year

-                

-                

-                

-                   

807              
-                   

16             

-                   
-                   

678              

-                   
Balance
Opening

-                   

Total
-                

PURPOSE

-                   

-                   

-                   

-                   
-                   

-                

-                   
678              

Balance
OpeningPURPOSE

-                

-                

-                
-                

-                

-                

-                

Non CashCash

-                
-                
-                

received during the Year

-                

-                

income

-                     
-                     

Future

Projections

-                      
(702)                

still

-                      

(872)                -                     

-                     

-                     

Projections

Future (under)
Exp

-                     
income outstanding

-                      

still

-                     

(under)

-                     

Exp

-                     

-                     

-                     
-                     

-                      

-                      

Funding

-                     

-                     
-                      -                     
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Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

Note 17. Statement of Developer Contributions (continued)

$ '000

S94 CONTRIBUTIONS - UNDER A PLAN

CONTRIBUTION PLAN NO.: 11 - SMEATON GRANGE ROADWORKS

Drainage
Roads
Traffic Facilities
Parking
Open Space
Community Facilities
Other

CONTRIBUTION PLAN NO.: 16 - ELLIS LANE / GRASMERE DEVELOPMENT

Drainage
Roads
Traffic Facilities
Parking
Open Space
Community Facilities
Other

due/(payable)
Borrowings

-                    

(136)              

-                    

-                    

Internal

-                    
-                    
-                    

Cumulative

-                    

-                    

-                    

due/(payable)
-                    

-                    

-                    

Borrowings
Internal

Cumulative

earned
in Year

-                   
676              85             21             

-                -                

-                -                

-                   
-                   

-                

-                

-                -                   
-                
-                

Balance

Interest

Non CashCash
received during the Year

-                -                -                

PURPOSE Opening

-                -                

-                   
676              

PURPOSE

421              

Total

page 65

121              

Balance
-                   

Opening

Total

-                   

568              (136)               

-                     
-                     -                    

Financial S
tatem

ents 2012

(136)              
-                    

-                

-                   

-                   
-                   

21             

34             

5               
(57)               
85                

(to)/from Asset

Held as

-                   

Restricted

128              
446              

-                 

(533)           

-                   
-                   

-                   
-                 

249              
-                   

-                   

(533)           

-                 

Internal

-                 

-                 

-                 
-                 

602              
-                 
-                 

-                 
-                 

-                 

-                 

-                   

-                   

Year

-                   
-                   

Expenditure

-                   

-                   

Borrowing

249              

Held as

(to)/from

Internal

-                   

Restricted

(7,466)             
-                      

-                     -                      

Asset

-                     

-                     

-                     

Over or

outstanding
(under)

-                     
-                   
-                   

during
Expenditure

Year

-                   

-                   -                

earned
Interest

-                   -                

-                   
-                   

7               

85             -                

-                

received during the Year
Non Cash

-                

Contributions

Cash

-                

-                

-                
-                

-                   

-                
-                

-                
-                

-                -                

-                   

Contributions

-                
-                

-                

-                

-                     

-                      

Funding
-                     

-                     

-                      

(85)                  

(809)                

(136)               

-                     
71                  -                     

-                     -                      

71                  
(14)                  

still
Exp

outstanding

Projections
Exp

Funding
still

-                      

Future

-                     
7,217             

-                     
income

-                     

(7,466)             

Over or
Projections

7,217             
-                      

-                     
-                     

-                   

-                

-                     

during

25             

in Year

-                 

income
Borrowing

-                     

-                      

-                     

-                     

Future

-                     

(under)

-                      

(582)                
(128)                

-                     

(3)              
-                

-                   -                     
-                     

-                
-                

-                

(54)               
80                



Camden Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

Note 17. Statement of Developer Contributions (continued)

$ '000
S94 CONTRIBUTIONS - UNDER A PLAN

CONTRIBUTION PLAN NO.: 17 - NARELLAN TOWN CENTRE

Drainage
Roads
Traffic Facilities
Parking
Open Space
Community Facilities
Other

CONTRIBUTION PLAN NO.: 18 - HARRINGTON PARK RELEASE AREA (COMMUNITY & RECREATION FACILITIES)

Drainage

Roads
Traffic Facilities
Parking
Open Space
Community Facilities
Other -                    

-                    
-                    

-                    

-                    

Cumulative

-                    
due/(payable)

Borrowings

-                     
-                    
-                    

Over or

-                    

Internal

-                    
-                    
-                    

Cumulative

due/(payable)

Internal
Borrowings

Projections

-                    

-                      

-                      

-                      
-                     
-                     (389)                

-                      
-                     

-                      

(under)

-                     

outstanding Funding
-                     

-                     -                    

-                    

Financial S
tatem

ents 2012

-                    

page 66

316           15                
-                

-                

Interest
earned

-                

in Year

-                

64             

Expenditure

-                

-                
57                

(42)               

-                   
-                   

-                   

-                   

-                

-                

(11)            

Interest

-                

(34)               

Total

425              

PURPOSE Opening

-                   

Balance

in Year
earned

-                

-                

14             

26             

-                      -                     
-                     (389)                
-                     

44                  

44                  

-                     

-                     -                 
-                 

-                     (3,310)             

-                     

-                     

Future

-                     
income

-                     

-                     

still

(465)                

Exp

2,177             
-                     

Over or

-                     
1,456             

-                      
(2,318)             

-                 

-                   
862              -                 

(to)/from
Restricted

Held as

Asset
Borrowing

-                   

389              
-                   

-                   
(194)             

-                   

-                   

Asset

-                 
-                 

345              
-                   

-                 

Borrowing

-                   

-                 

Internal

465              

-                 

(to)/from

Internal

-                 

-                 

-                   

-                 

-                 

-                   

-                 

(44)               

Held as

1,133           

Restricted

-                   

during

-                   
-                   

-                 -                   
Year

-                 

48             

Cash
-                

Contributions

1,055           

(183)             
-                   

-                
-                

Non Cash

received during the Year

-                

-                

received during the Year
Cash

-                

Contributions

Total

-                

48             

-                
-                

Non Cash

-                

-                

-                316           
-                

-                

-                

-                
-                

-                     

-                      

-                     
-                     

-                     

Funding
(under)

outstanding

Projections

Future

-                     
721                

still
income

-                      
-                     

(527)                

-                      
-                     

Exp
PURPOSE

-                   
Balance
Opening

-                   -                

-                

49             
-                   

-                
-                

813              

-                   

-                   

-                   -                

Expenditure

(34)               

during
Year

-                   
16             
(2)              

-                
-                

-                   

-                
-                   -                

-                   
-                   

-                   



Camden Council
Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

Note 17. Statement of Developer Contributions (continued)

$ '000
S94 CONTRIBUTIONS - UNDER A PLAN

CONTRIBUTION PLAN NO.: 20 - CAMDEN LGA FIRE & OTHER EMERGENCY SERVICES

Drainage
Roads
Traffic Facilities
Parking
Open Space
Community Facilities
Other

CONTRIBUTION PLAN - ORAN PARK AND TURNER ROAD PRECINCTS

Drainage
Roads
Traffic Facilities
Parking
Open Space
Community Facilities
Other

3,982        
78             -                145              page 67

686              1,191        

Total 274           
-                   9                    

(111,775)         
(154)                -                     

651                105,921         

-                    
-                     -                    

33,260           

income

Financial S
tatem

ents 2012

651                
-                     -                    

651               

-                    

-                    

-                     

-                     

-                     

(8,083)             

-                     

651               

6,123             
(18,865)           17,935           

-                      

-                     

Exp

(34,462)           -                     
(50,211)           

still
Funding
(under)
Over or

outstanding due/(payable)

CumulativeProjections

-                     -                     
-                     

Borrowings

-                    
-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

-                    

Internal

due/(payable)
-                    

Borrowings

Internal

-                    

Cumulative

-                     

-                     

-                     
-                     

outstanding
-                      

Over or
(under)
Funding

-                    

PURPOSE

-                
-                

Cash

-                

received during the Year

-                

Balance
Opening

-                

-                

-                

-                

Contributions

-                

received during the Year

-                
-                46             

83             
67             

earned

-                   

707              

-                   

-                   

-                   
-                   

Balance

185              

-                

Interest

-                   

during

-                   
-                   

-                   

-                   

Year

-                   

-                   

-                   
-                   

-                

earned

-                

2,249           
7               

-                   

-                

-                      
-                      

-                      

48,594           

still
Exp

-                      

-                      
-                      

-                      
-                      

-                     

-                     

-                     

Projections

-                     
-                     

-                     
-                     

income
Future

-                   
-                     

Future

-                 -                   
-                   

Internal

-                 
-                   -                 

(to)/from

-                 

Borrowing

1,617           

-                   
-                 
-                 

1,202           

1,581           

-                   

1,960           

-                 

-                 
-                   
-                   

Restricted

-                   

Restricted

Asset

-                 

Asset

Held as

Held asInternal

-                   

Opening

Total

PURPOSE

-                

-                

Contributions

-                

-                

-                

-                

Non Cash

-                

951           

233              
-                   

(185)          

60                

Cash

923           
839           

-                 
-                 

Borrowing
(to)/from

-                 

-                 

-                 -                   

-                 
6,505           -                 

-                   

-                   

Expenditure

Year
-                   

-                   
-                -                

-                

-                

in Year

-                

during
Expenditure

-                   
-                

563              
-                

185              

Non Cash

-                

-                

-                   

Interest

71             

-                

in Year

(185)          

-                
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Note 17. Statement of Developer Contributions (continued)

$ '000
S94 CONTRIBUTIONS - UNDER A PLAN

S93F LEVIES - UNDER A PLANNING AGREEMENT

Drainage
Roads
Traffic Facilities
Parking
Open Space
Community Facilities
Other

S94 CONTRIBUTION - NOT UNDER A PLAN

Drainage
Roads

Traffic Facilities
Parking
Open Space
Community Facilities

Other
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-                 
49                

-                     
-                

49                
(859)                

(200,338)         
-                     

-                
810                

200,289         
-                

83,910           

-                      -                     

due/(payable)

-                     
-                    -                     

(83,910)           
69,529           

-                     

-                     
(69,529)           -                     

-                    

27,340           
-                 -                     -                      
-                 

-                     
(27,340)           

-                   

Restricted
Asset

-                   

Borrowingreceived during the Year
Contributions

-                   
income outstanding

18,700           

still

Projections
Exp

(18,700)           
Funding
(under)
Over or

Cumulative

Future

-                    
-                    

Borrowings
Internal

-                    

-                    
-                    
-                    

-                    

-                    

Cumulative
Internal

due/(payable)
Borrowings

-                    
-                    

-                    
-                    
-                    

-                    
-                   -                

Year

-                   

Cash
earned during

-                   
-                

Interest

in Year

-                   
-                   

-                   

Expenditure

-                
-                   

-                

-                   

-                

-                

-                -                

-                -                

-                

-                   

Expenditure Held as
Borrowing
(to)/from

Internal

-                 
AssetYear

Interest

-                

duringearned

1               
in Year

-                -                   
18                

-                     
-                     

-                     

-                     
income

-                     

-                   

-                     

(under)

-                     
Fundingoutstanding

-                     
(18)                  

still

-                     

(36)                  

-                     

-                     

-                     
-                     

6               -                 103              
-                   -                 

Total 97                
-                -                   -                

-                   -                -                
-                   -                

-                
-                3               

-                

2               36                -                   

-                 
49                

-                   

Restricted
Over or

Future
Exp

-                   

Held as
PURPOSE

Non Cash
-                

-                

-                
-                

-                
-                

-                

-                

-                   -                
-                -                   

Balance Cash

34                
-                

-                -                
46                

received during the Year
Non Cash

Contributions

-                

49             

-                
-                
-                

49             

-                

-                   

-                   

-                   
Total

Opening
(to)/from

-                 
-                 -                   

Internal

-                 -                   
-                 -                   
-                 

-                   

-                   
-                   

-                   

Balance

-                   

-                   

-                 -                   

-                 

-                 
-                 -                     

Projections

-                   

-                   
17                

OpeningPURPOSE

-                     

(49)                  

-                     
(103)                
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Camden Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

Note 18. Contingencies & Other Assets/Liabilities Not Recognised

$ '000

The following assets and liabilities do not qualify for Developer Contributions 
recognition in the Balance Sheet, but their knowledge Council has significant obligations to provide 
& disclosure is considered relevant to the users of Section 94 infrastructure in new release areas in 
Council's Financial Report. accordance with current section 94 plans. It is

possible that the funds contributed may be less than 
the cost of this infrastructure requiring Council to

LIABILITIES NOT RECOGNISED: borrow or use general revenue to fund the difference
(refer note 17).

Defined Benefit Superannuation
Contribution Plans Third Party Claims

Council is involved from time to time in various claims
Council participates in an employer sponsored incidental to the ordinary course of business 
Defined Benefit Superannuation Scheme, and makes including claims to damages relating to its services.
contributions as determined by the Superannuation
Scheme's Trustees. As at 30 June 2012 Council has two contingent 

liabilities for Insurance Claims amounting to $12,800.
Member Councils bear responsibility of ensuring there
are sufficient funds available to pay out the required
benefits as they fall due.

The Schemes most recent full actuarial review
indicated that the Net Assets of the Scheme were
not sufficient to meet the accrued benefits of the
Schemes Defined Benefit member category with
member Councils required to make significantly
higher contributions in future years.

The position is monitored annually and the Actuary
has estimated that as at 30 June 2012 a deficit 
still exists. The share of this deficit that can be 
broadly attributed to the Council was estimated 
to be in the order of $1.86 million as at 
30 June 2012.

Future contributions made to the defined benefit
scheme to rectify the net deficit position will be
recognised as an expense when they become
payable - similar to the accounting for Defined
Contributions Plans.
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Camden Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

Note 19. Controlled Entities, Associated Entities & Interests in Joint Ventures

$ '000

Council has no interest in any Controlled Entities, Associated Entities or Joint Ventures.

Note 20. Equity - Retained Earnings and Revaluation Reserves

$ '000

a. Retained Earnings

Movements in Retained Earnings were as follows:
Balance at beginning of Year (from previous years audited accounts)

 Net Operating Result for the Year
Balance at End of the Reporting Period

b. Reserves
(i) Reserves are represented by:

- Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment Revaluation Reserve
Total

(ii). Reconciliation of movements in Reserves:

Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment Revaluation Reserve
- Opening Balance
- Revaluations: Land Improvements
- Revaluations: Land Under Roads
- Revaluations: Buildings - Non-Specialised
- Balance at End of Year

TOTAL VALUE OF RESERVES

-                       
9(a) (6,934)              38,663                      
9(a)

298,365               291,431        

291,431        298,365               

291,431           

298,365           
-                       12,438                      

855                           

471,656                    542,753           

Actual 
2011

453,788                    
17,868                      

9(a)

2012

71,097             

Actual 
Notes

291,431           

471,656           

298,365                    

298,365                    

246,409                    
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Camden Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

Note 20. Equity - Retained Earnings and Revaluation Reserves (continued)

(iii). Nature & Purpose of Reserves

Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment Revaluation Reserve
- The Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment Revaluation
   Reserve is used to record increments/decrements of Non
  Current Asset values due to their revaluation.

c. Correction of Error/s relating to a Previous Reporting Period
     Council made no correction of errors during the current reporting period.

Note 21. Financial Result & Financial Position by Fund

Income Statement by Fund
$ '000

Council utilises only a General Fund for its operations.

Continuing Operations
Income from Continuing Operations
Rates & Annual Charges
User Charges & Fees
Interest & Investment Revenue
Other Revenues
Grants & Contributions provided for Operating Purposes
Grants & Contributions provided for Capital Purposes
Other Income
Net Gains from Disposal of Assets
Total Income from Continuing Operations

Expenses from Continuing Operations
Employee Benefits & on-costs
Borrowing Costs
Materials & Contracts
Depreciation & Amortisation
Other Expenses
Total Expenses from Continuing Operations
Operating Result from Continuing Operations

Net Operating Result for the Year

Net Operating Result attributable to each Council Fund

Net Operating Result for the year before Grants
and Contributions provided for Capital Purposes
1 General Fund refers to all Council's activities other than Water, Sewer & Other

-              
-              

-              

-              
-              

-              

-              

-              

-                  
-                  

-                  

-                  
-                  

-           -              

-              

-                  
-                  

-                  
-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  
-                  

-              

-              
-                  

13,322             

546                     

7,255               

-              

-              

71,097        
64,467             

-              

1,783               

71,097             -                  

-                  

-              

-                    

2012

General1

107                  

70,551             
-                  
-                  

36,672             

1,220               -                  

-                  

8,023               

Sewer

-                  

Actual 

-                  

71,097        

-              
-           -              

-              

Actual 
2012

-                  
-                  

Other Water

-                    -                

-                  

16,758             

25,349             

-                  

135,564           

-                  

8,584               

2012

-                  
10,407             

-                  

Actual Actual 
2012
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Camden Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
 as at 30 June 2012

Note 21. Financial Result & Financial Position by Fund

Balance Sheet by Fund
$ '000

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Investments
Receivables
Inventories
Other
Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets
Investments
Receivables
Infrastructure, Property, Plant & Equipment
Total Non-Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Payables
Borrowings
Provisions
Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities
Payables
Borrowings
Provisions
Total Non-Current Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
Net Assets

EQUITY
Retained Earnings
Revaluation Reserves
Council Equity Interest
Total Equity
1 General Fund refers to all Council's activities other than Water, Sewer & Other

-                  

-              

-              
-              

-              

-              
-              

-              
-              

47,000             

20122012

Other

432                  

7,127               

30,796             
834,184         

542,753           

-                  

708                  
57,167             

5,515               

Sewer

-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  

2012

-                  
-                  

-                  

-                  

7,692               

864,980           

General1

3,512               

Actual 

2,000               

-                  

-                  

29,737             

-                  

14,313             

776,076           

-                       

807,813           

-                  

13,963             
-                  

16,483             -                  

-                  
-                  

350                  

1,664               

-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  
-                -             

-              
-              

-                  -                  
-                  -                  291,431           

834,184           
834,184         

-                

-                -                -             
-              

-              
-                  
-                  

-              
-              

-                  

-                  

-              
-              

Water

-              

-                  

-                  

-                  

-              

-              

Actual 

-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  
-                  

-                  

-                  

-                  
-              

-              

-              

-                  
-              

Actual 
2012

-                  

Actual 
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Camden Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
 for the financial year ended 30 June 2012

Note 22. "Held for Sale" Non Current Assets & Disposal Groups

$ '000

Council did not classify any Non Current Assets or Disposal Groups as "Held for Sale".

Note 23. Events occurring after Balance Sheet Date

$ '000

Events that occur after the reporting date of 30 June 2012, up to and including the date when the financial
statements are "authorised for issue" have been taken into account in preparing these statements.

Council has adopted the date of receipt of the Auditors' Report as the appropriate "authorised for issue" date
relating to these General Purpose Financial Statements.

Accordingly, the "authorised for issue" date is 05/11/12.

Events that occur after the Reporting Date represent one of two types:

(i) Events that have provided evidence of conditions that existed at the Reporting Date

These financial statements (and the figures therein) incorporate all "adjusting events" that provided evidence of
conditions that existed at 30 June 2012.

(ii) Events that have provided evidence of conditions that arose after the Reporting Date

Council is unaware of any material or significant "non adjusting events" that should be disclosed.

Note 24. Discontinued Operations

Council has not classified any of its Operations as "Discontinued".

Note 25. Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets represent identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.

Council is unaware of any control over Intangible Assets that warrant recognition in the Financial Statements,
including either internally generated and developed assets or purchased assets.

Note 26. Reinstatement, Rehabilitation & Restoration Liabilities

Council has no outstanding obligations to make, restore, rehabilitate or reinstate any of its assets/operations.

2011
Non CurrentCurrent

20112012 2012
Non CurrentCurrent
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CAMDEN COUNCIL 
Independent Audit Report to the Council 

General Purpose Financial Statements for the Year ended 30 June 2012 

Report on the Financial Report 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of Camden Council, which 
comprises the Balance Sheet as at 30 June 2012, Statement by Councillors and Management, 
and the Income Statement, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in 
Equity, Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory notes.  

Council’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements 

Council is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the statutory requirements under the 
Local Government Act, 1993, and for such internal control that Council determines is necessary 
to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error.  

Auditor’s Responsibilities 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audit. 
Our audit responsibility does not extend to the Original Budget figures disclosed in the Income 
Statement and Cash Flow Statement, Notes 2(a), and 16 to the financial statements, estimated 
expenditure in note 17, additional Council disclosure notes, nor the attached Special 
Schedules.  

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards 
require that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements 
are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
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policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

Auditor’s Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Camden Council as of 30 June 2012, and of its financial performance and its cash 
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards.  

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

Council’s Responsibilities for compliance with other legal and regulatory requirements 

Council is responsible for ensuring compliance with the accounting and reporting requirements 
of Division 2 of Part 3, Chapter 12 of the Local Government Act, 1993. This responsibility 
includes maintaining such accounting records as are necessary to correctly record and explain 
its financial transactions and its financial position, and to facilitate convenient and proper 
auditing of its financial statements. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities under Section 417(2) of the Local Government Act, 1993 

Our responsibility is to report on Council’s compliance with the accounting and reporting 
requirements of the Local Government Act, 1993 and Local Government (General) Regulation 
2005. 

Auditors’ Opinion on other legal and regulatory requirements 

In our opinion: 

(a) The Council’s accounting records have been kept in accordance with the requirements of
the Local Government Act 1993, Chapter 13, Part 3, Division 2 and the Local Government
(General) Regulation 2005; and

(b) the Council’s general purpose financial statements

i) have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of this Division and
Regulation;

ii) are consistent with the Council’s accounting records;
iii) present fairly the Council’s financial position and the results of its operations;

(c) all information relevant to the conduct of the audit has been obtained; and

(d) there are no material deficiencies in the accounting records or financial statements that we
have become aware of in the course of the audit.

PITCHER PARTNERS 

CARL MILLINGTON 
Partner      Sydney, 5 November 2012 
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